From: Canavera, Kyle (Perkins Coie) <KCanavera@perkinscoie.com>

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 2:39 PM

To: trials@uspto.gov

Cc: John P. Rondini <jrondini@brookskushman.com>; John S. LeRoy <jleroy@brookskushman.com>; Marc Lorelli
<mlorelli@brookskushman.com>; Schnurer-ptab@ perkinscoie.com; lu-ptab@perkinscoie.com; Canavera-
ptab@perkinscoie.com

Subject: PTAB Case No. IPR2020-01609: Request to File Joint Motion to Terminate

Dear Honorable Board,

We write to request authorization to file a Joint Motion to Terminate in proceeding IPR2020-01609. The parties have
reached a written agreement to settle this inter partes review and wish to file the Joint Motion to Terminate as soon as
authorized by the Board.

The undersigned attorneys represent Petitioners TCT Mobile (US) Inc.., Huizhou TCL Mobile Communication Co. Ltd., and
Shenzhen TCL Creative Cloud Technology Co., Ltd. (“TCL”), and counsel for the Patent Owner Ancora Technologies, Inc.
(“Ancora”) are copied on this email. The Petition was accorded a filing date on September 30, 2020, and a decision
instituting review was issued on February 16, 2021. No other proceedings on the merits have taken place. The parties
were recently able to reach an agreement on settlement. The parties are requesting authorization to file a Joint Motion
to Terminate along with a copy of the written agreement, as well as a Joint Request that the written agreement be
treated as business confidential information and kept separate pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 317(b) and 37 C.F.R. § 42.74.

Counsel for both parties are available at the Board’s earliest convenience, if needed, for a teleconference or to provide
further information.

Best Regards,

Counsel for Petitioners,
John P. Schnurer

Yun (Louise) Lu

Kyle R. Canavera

Kyle R. Canavera | Perkins Coie LLP
COUNSEL

11452 El Camino Real, Suite 300

San Diego, CA 92130-2080

D. +1.858.720.5782

F. +1.858.720.5799

E. KCanavera@perkinscoie.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and
immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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